

Truckee Tahoe Airport District
Airport Community Advisory Team
June 9, 2015

Chair Robert Anderson

Vice Chair Deborah Croyle

Treasurer Andrew Terry

Member Chris Gage

Member Leigh Golden

Member Thomas Combs

Staff Lead Hardy S. Bullock

Summary of June 9, 2015 Regular Meeting
compiled By Hardy Bullock and reviewed by
Chair Robert Anderson

ACAT ACTION ITEM

- ACAT discussed the Mountain Top Automated Weather Observation Station
ACAT approved the project to forward to the Board of Directors
(Presentation to Follow this report)

ACAT DISCUSSION ITEM

- ACAT discussed the Trails subcommittee work. Tom Combs updated the group on the Trails Master Plan Progress with anticipated action and deliverables from Truckee Trails Foundation by July or August of 2015.
- Managed Growth Subcommittee: Awaiting Demand Drivers Study Work
- Noise Monitor Subcommittee: In process
- Night Operation Subcommittee: Deborah Croyle requested updates from Staff on work out details related to previous meetings. Staff provided details on changes to the curfew and the prior permission request concept for night operations.
- Staff Reports: NONE

ACAT DISCUSSION ITEM MEMBER REPORTS

- Leigh Golden asked that the 100LL self serve air hose be extend by 40 feet for safety.

- ACAT ACTION ITEMS

Adjourn 11:00 AM